State of California — Health and Human Services Agency Arnold Schwarzenegger, Governor

oshpd Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development

Facilities Development Division
400 R Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95811-6213
(916) 440-8300

Fax (916) 324-9188
www.oshpd.ca.gov/fdd

August 26, 2008

Mr. Richard Lloyd

Mason Industries

2101 W. Crescent Ave. Suite D
Anaheim, CA 92801

Subject: Mason Seismic Restraint Guidelines for Suspended Piping, Ductwork And Electrical Systems
OPA-0349

Dear Mr Lloyd:
Mason Industries’ Seismic Restraint Guidelines (OPA-0349) remains an acceptable reference for

California Hospital Projects. Should you wish to confirm this information, please contact the writer by
phone at: 916-440-8470 or via e-mail at: tpike@oshpd.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Ao m ke

Anthony R. Pike
Senior Structural Engineer

cc: File

+
“Equitable Healthcare Accessibility for California”




Memorandum State of California
OSde "Equitable Healthcare Accessibility for California”

To: All FDD Staff Date: April 22, 2008

From: John D. Gillengerten, S.E.
Deputy Director

Subject: 2007 CBC and Use of Existing Pre-Approvals

Until further notice, existing OSHPD anchorage pre-approvals (OPA) may be used
on projects subject to the 2007 California Building Code (CBC) without modification.
All aspects of the design and installation of the pre-approved component or system,
including computation of the lateral forces, shall be in accordance with the approved
OPA.



